Huda M. Alqahtani

From: Mohammad Y. Alshaikh

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 1:14 PM

To: Huda M. Algahtani

Cc: Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh

Subject: RE: 3004 ilyajl doxo alygall a8c syazd
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

ia gindll PRYRSERRY

@ e ¥ Jlaa¥) il I pady Lad
@J‘ﬂ\ﬁyw‘)ﬂm'JLL.AM@\‘)‘)AY\QL)A\&\A.XLJ&)SY\J)AY\UAST;LA&Q

Thanks & Best Regards,

Mohammad Y. Alshaikh 2702-Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Director of Finance and Operations Unit 406 Tower (C) 4" Floor

Awtad Company Riyadh 12633-7437
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

T:4966 11 4115500
M :+966 580703078
E: Malshaikh@awtad.sa

W: www.awtad.sa

From: Huda M. Algahtani <116@awtad.sa>

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 1:30 PM

To: Mohammad Y. Alshaikh <malshaikh@awtad.sa>
Cc: Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh <aalshaikh@awtad.sa>
Subject: RE: 3004 3123 demo Cabbgall dic dydas

Thanks and Regards




Huda Huda M. Algahtan 2702 Dirah, Maegliah Center

HR Officer Tower 3, 4t Floor, Office 406
Awtad Riyadh 12633-7437
Saudi Arabia

Phone +966 11 411 5500
Mobile +966

Email 116@awtad.sa
www.awtad.sa

From: Huda M. Algahtani

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 1:09 PM

To: Mohammad Y. Alshaikh <malshaikh@awtad.sa>
Cc: Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh <aalshaikh@awtad.sa>
Subject: 3004 323 demo Cabbgall dic S
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Thanks and Regards

Huda Huda M. Algahtan
HR Officer
Awtad

2702 Dirah, Maegliah Center
Tower 3, 4" Floor, Office 406
Riyadh 12633-7437

Saudi Arabia

Phone +966 11 411 5500
Mobile +966

Email 116@awtad.sa
www.awtad.sa
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